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HISTORIC BLENHEIM COVERED BRIDGE N Y
NORTH BLENHEIM, SCHOHARIE !

NEW YORK Yeg—-renn

| -
OWNER: Town of Schoharie, N.Y.

BUILDER: Nicholas Montgomery Powers, known as the "Yankee
Craftsman."; born in Pittsford, Vt. én August 30th,
1817 ancd died at Clarendon, Vt. in 18387. It was con-
structed under the supervision of s Turnpike Company,
incorporated by the Legislature about April 19,1828
and known as the "Blenheim Bridge Company."

Nichols
ARCHITECT: 1If any, Neesi@lese 'ontzomery Powers.

DATE OF ERECTION: The present structure was built in 1854,

CONSTRUCTION: The span is 23% feet in length between the
stone zbutments,; =nd has the unique distinc-
tion of being the longest covered single
span wooden bridge in the world.

HATERTAL OF CONSTRUCTION: The bridge was built mosgly of virgin
pine, but engineers say that its central
arch, on which the structure rests, is
of solid oak. In its construction it is
said that #600 pounds of bolts and abou
1500 pounds of washers ®re used.

OTHFR EXISTING RECORDS: There is record of a letter written to
~ the dove Mr. Powers by the Turnpike Co.
the letfter being dated Sept. 22, 1854
which reads.
"T have been informed that you are a
bridge builder and have been expected
at Schoharie Court House to repair a
bridge but upon inguiry find that it is
uncertain that you will be there, there-
fore write to you concerning the build-
ing of a bridge at this plaee(Blenheim).
We wish to bulldé this fall and want to
know if you can do the Jjob. Will you
please answer on receipt of this letter
and let us know when you can come(if at
all. Yours truly, Geo. W. Martin.m"
P.S. Plea e advise Geo. W. Martin, North
Blenheim, Schoharie County, N.Y.
The dove letter is now in the possession
of Gratz Powers, his grandson, who lives
at the 014 Manor, at Clarendon,Vt., the
home of his famous grandfather.
Referencej;Proceedings of the New York
State Historical Association Volume XXX-
1922, pages 271, 272 and #3.

Abraham K.Mosley, Arct.
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HISTORIC SLENHEIM COVERED BRIDGE T
From: Schenectady union-Star, February'gﬁ,'lgﬁo
The covered=-bridge 2t Slenhelm wWas erected as = toll bridge.
For many years a toll-keeper lived in & small house at one end

of this bridge =nd c2me out to exect toll from every traveler.

Many were the ingenious ways devised to best the toll«keeper of

his c¢h-rge, But there was slways the strong wooden gate which he
hestily shut when he saw A goubtful character anproaching., And
nights it wass necessary to beat up gnd hallee him out of bed in
order tc get thrcugh as the gate wes fastened witn ¢hains and a
huge 1ron padlock.

) nick Powers Gets Contract

p

J. Dickinson was president of the company organized +to build
the Hlenhein bridge. A contract was let to Nlick Powers to design
snd erect the structure. rowers had built many brideges but this
was tc be his mesterpiece, a veritable monument to his craft.

The Blenheim bridge is entirely of wood, native osk ond »ine,
excent é few hand wroucht bolts to hold the lattice work toget er.
It is a doublie onridge, twenty=-six feet wide, with two criveways,
and, of cour.e, 1s rcoied, otherwise it wWould hsve rotted down
yesrs =go, ‘through the center of this bridge, between the wo
arivewsys, runs = great srch of wood, bullt uv oT aeavy planks,
extending from pier to nier, For the most part all the beams are
ninned ~nd keyed, fitted with wedges for tightening.

This euriocus struciure was not built out over the stresm as



N. Y.

o S _ ye fenn
‘I’ most people imagline, but was constructed niece by piece back of

the present Village of North Blenheim, near the site, and fhere
set up to mske certain that every part was parfect'béfore actual
ereétion over the river was attemoted. While the bridge was
being made_byjthe esrpenters, undér the direction of hick Fowers,
masons were at work on the two stone piers, one at each bank of the
stream.
At that time there was no need for the present steel span at
the wést end of the covered bridge, &s it was all solid ground, 1%
was many yesrs later, during an unusual spring flood, that the
river broke through there and washed out a2 great w ide channel, whiech
necessitaied another span, or -n extention to the old bridge, al-
> though no water flcwed benesaih this steel structure, By that dme
’ the builders of wooden btridges were gll gone s0 = steel spsn was
purchased,
A TIsg In the Abutments
It is related on excellent zuthority that the skxiliful rick
nad a natural weszkness Tor something stronger than river water,
And old resicents of plenheinm insicst thzt there is a large: iug of
fine 0ld rye whiskey buried in ons or he other of the bridge =but-
meats., ‘this was not done intentionally, or wiih =ny pomp and cerew
mony, but guite by nsccident., erresident Dickinson, of the bridge
company¥, was o tetot~ller, =s the "drys" were c¢-lledé in those days.
He had & nosey hz2oit of driving up at unexpected moments to see how
his bridge was coming along,
"y One day, so the father of ex-sheriff Adie mladwin, always
steted, (and ne worked on the bridge}, they sent a rolish stone

workman, over the mountain, to wibbets, now know «s sroome Centre,
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. for a jug of whiskey. Just as he returned with the beverage

Dickinson snypeared before they had time to uncork it, «nd so it

was hastily hidden in the nearest plaée available, which havpened

to bs the construction work of one of the sbutments. Dickinson

stayed right there, his engle eye on those thirsty masons, speeding

up the werk, and they never had a chsnce te rescue it, =o, at lest,

it was necessary to wall the jug in ~nd build the stone work up

right eround it where, supoosedly, it_rgmains to this day.

puilt Then Moved to Scene
After the giant bridge was cut znd taillored bmck of the village;

and then put together to mske cerﬁain that ali was\right, it was taken

apart and then began the difficult work of erecting it over the |
“ stream. Temporary scalffolding, c¢slled "bents", were set up ac.ross
| the river snd the Tloor beams of the new bridge 1laid and leveled on
this superstructure. +while this work was in progress a boy was |
killed, when one of the tall, heavy lcg bents iell, wpesides the
ordinzry c*rpenters'necesséry to put up such & high bridge, rowsers
hired s number of young tellows, caslled "elimbers" who were not
afraid to work nigh over the [fast water. And tlhere youths nut to-
gether and sssembled, all the "sticks"™ of the high work,

The plecturesqgue old bridge hes hsad many adveniures.. it has
been atrive thiree times =nd is now insurcd like any ordinary house,
1wice the roof caught fire from windblown svarks snd embers from
bnrning buildings in the villesge. And one, many vears ago, when
traveling tinkers went about mending »ots and pans, c2rrying a

smell chercoal stove to hesd their soldering irons, one of these

tinkers went to sleer in the bridge and tinped his stove over. ‘The

hot coals ignited the wooden bridge but someone hsappened a2long in

Wl tareln LRI,
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time to put the fire out and to scber up the "tinker" in the

nearby river,
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